Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 June, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation’;
braddell_op_admin@sparkcare.com

Subject: Re: FW: SLF6224H CLAIMING AGAINST GBC1678C(EQ) DOA25062018 CHECK

LIABILITY & ARRANGE SURVEY

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMK

Dear Nivitha ,

Vehicle is in our workshop

Rdgs
Brenda Ng ,Customer Care Specialist ,CDGE Claim Dept, Braddell Branch Tel: 63837730 Fax: 62844284

From: "Nivitha\(LKK Auto\)" <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
To: "CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation™ <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>,
Cc: <braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com>, <braddell_op_admin@sparkcare.com>

Date: 29/06/2018 09:42 AM
Subject: FW: SLF6224H CLAIMING AGAINST GBC1678C(EQ) DOA25062018 CHECK LIABILITY & ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear William,

Is the vehicle SLF 6224H in the workshop?

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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